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ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

Date:  August 26, 2015 

RSQ 16-0605 / On Call Building & Site Construction Inspection and 

Construction Materials Testing Services 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by inclusion of 

a signed copy of this addendum with the initial proposal response, or by completion and return of the 

addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may 

prevent the proposal from being considered for award. 

 

This addendum does not change the date for receipt of proposals. 

 

Questions regarding this solicitation are due September 7, 2015.  The purpose of this addendum is to 

address questions received to date. 

 

Question 1:  Is there a current contract for these services?  If so, what firm holds that contract and how 

long have they had it? 

 

Answer 1:   Yes, however the services are somewhat different.  The current contract was for Threshold 

Inspection and Materials Testing.  There was one contract awarded to Ardaman & Associates, Inc. 

 

 

Question 2:  Can you tell me how much the County paid out to the incumbent firm for these services this 

budget year/last budget year/and over the life of the contract? 

 

Answer 2:   Our records indicate the following:   

 FY11 - $170,606.30 

 FY12 - $44,608.50 

 FY13 - $22,540.61 

 FY15 - $11,494.00 

 Net -    $249,249.41 

 

The amounts were based on task orders issued over the life of the contract.  Please be aware that this 

should not be considered a direct comparison due to the current contract being for threshold services. 
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Question 3:  How many firms are anticipated to be selected?  

 

Answer 3:  It is anticipated that one contract will be awarded under the current solicitation. 

 

 

Question 4:  If this is a new contract, do you know the estimated value of this contract per year?  I am 

trying to understand the volume of work envisioned. 

 

Answer 4:   The County’s Project Manager is currently aware of two buildings that will utilize the services 

under the resulting contract.  There may be other County departments who may contact the Project 

Manager and request these services.  Additionally, there is a sales tax referendum being proposed that, 

should it pass, may affect the workload under the contract. 

 

 

Question 5:  Can you tell me if there are any specific projects that have been identified at present for this 

contract? 

 

Answer 5:  The two buildings mentioned in Answer 4 are Fire Station 90 and Fire Station 14.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledged receipt of this Addendum: 

 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 
 


